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Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On July 27, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

, The issue in this grievance is whether management may
‘... schedule part-time flexible employees to work less than two
consecutive hours on the first segment of a split shift. -

. ¥ ol |
The facts in this ca2se indicate-that the grievant, a PTF
Clerk, was scheduled to work at 10:00 a.m. and was sent to

lunch from;11:15 a.m. to 12:05 p.m. The grievant then worked
from 12:05 p.m. until 5:35 p.m.

The union contends that management is obligatad to work a PTF .

employee two consecutive hours during the first segnent of a
split shift.

It is the position of the Postal Service that rmanagzaent is
not czquired to provide two consecutive hYours of wock for
part-tize flexible <=ployees during the first segmant of a
split shift. The scheduling of the grievant on the cate in
questicn was proper as the emplovee received the minimum .
armsunt of work hours as reguired by Articlie 8, Section 8,.of
the Xzticnal Acreement.

Based upon the above considerations, this grievance is
.denied.
e Time limits were extended by mutual .corsent.
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